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Rivéra, Marlbel

From: Michael Israel [michael@michaelisrael.com]
Sent: o Monday, February 14, 2011 3:24 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Please change the principle place of business for

Michael Israel Inc.

FL Articles: P10000022901
Fed EIN:27-2124000

PRINCIPLE PLACE OF BUSINESS:

Michael Israel Inc.
1020 Holland Dr. #102

Boca Raton, FL 33487

MAILING ADDRESS:

Michael Israel Inc.
16332 Bristol Pointe Dr

Delray Beach, FL 33446

PHONE & EMAIL
888.579.1056
561-638-0100 Fax

Michael@michaelisrael.com

Thank you. |
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Live in colour!

Michael Israel

Michael Israel Inc.

888-579-1056

Email: michael@michaelisrael.com
www.michaelisrael.com

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS NOT BINDING OR FINAL AND IS SUBIECT TO CHANGE WITH OR WITHOUT NOTICE
UNTIL A FORMAL AGREEMENT IS EXECUTED AND SIGNED BY MICHAEL [SRAEL INC. IT MAY NOT BE DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTED OR COPIED
UNLESS SPECIFICALLY STATED HEREIN. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDMATELY BY TELEPHONE
COLLECT AND DELETE THE MATERIAL FROM ANY COMPUTER. THANK YOL).
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